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Tom Nemeth

From: Fay Wilson <fay@randelldesigngroup.com>

Sent: 06 February 2024 10:21

To: Tom Nemeth

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Planning Application Invalid - 23/02862/DOM

This Message originated outside your organization. 

Dear Tom, 
 
Yes this is now excluded 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Fay Wilson | Architect 
  
  

 
  
  
Randell Design Group 
Martins Barn | Birdham Road | Chichester, West Sussex | PO20 7BX 
m. 07361827854 | t. 01243 697170 
e. fay@randelldesigngroup.com | w. randelldesigngroup.com 
  

    
  
Randell Design Group is registered in England and Wales as Randell Design Ltd. – Company No. 07378943. Registered Office: Martins Barn, Birdham Road, 
Chichester, West Sussex PO20 7BX. VAT Reg No. 934764495 
  
This message is private and confidential, and the images created by Randell Design Group are protected by copyright. If you have received this message in error, 
please notify us and remove it from your system. The contents of this message do not necessarily represent the opinions, views, policies, or procedures of Randell 
Design Group. Please note that we do not warrant that any attachments are free from viruses or other defects and accept no liability for any losses resulting from 
infected email transmissions. Save a tree! 
  

From: Tom Nemeth <tnemeth@chichester.gov.uk>  
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 4:08 PM 
To: Fay Wilson <fay@randelldesigngroup.com> 
Subject: RE: Planning Application Invalid - 23/02862/DOM 
 
Dear Ms Wilson 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
Having quickly reviewed the attached drawings, there was an additional drawing amendment request on drawing 
4STE-EE-STO-01 (Garden Store) which has not been included. 
 
That said, the attached amended site plan (drawing STE-SP-01 REV D) now doesn’t show/detail the Garden Store.  
 
Can I assume the garden store has now been omitted from the proposal? 
 
Please confirm. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Regards 
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Tom Nemeth 
Validation Officer 
DM Admin & Business Support
Chichester District Council 

Tel: 01243785166 | tnemeth@chichester.gov.uk | Fax: 01243776766 | https://www.chichester.gov.uk 
East Pallant House opening hours: 9am-4pm Monday to Friday 

 

 

 

From: dcplanning <dcplanning@chichester.gov.uk>  
Sent: 01 February 2024 10:31 
To: Tom Nemeth <tnemeth@chichester.gov.uk> 
Subject: Fw: Planning Application Invalid - 23/02862/DOM 
 

FYI 
 

Development Management 

Chichester District Council 

dcplanning@chichester.gov.uk | www.facebook.com/ChichesterDistrictCouncil | www.twitter.com/ChichesterDC 

 

From: Fay Wilson <fay@randelldesigngroup.com> 
Sent: 01 February 2024 10:06 
To: dcplanning <dcplanning@chichester.gov.uk> 
Cc: Brid Carr <brid@randelldesigngroup.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Planning Application Invalid - 23/02862/DOM  
  
This Message originated outside your organization. 
 
FAO: Tom Nemeth 
 
Dear Tom, 
 
Hope you are well and thank you for your email.  Further to our previous email, please find attached the additional 
landscape information requested.  We trust this now satisfies the requirements to validate the application. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Fay Wilson | Architect 
  
  
 
  
  
Randell Design Group 
Martins Barn | Birdham Road | Chichester, West Sussex | PO20 7BX 
m. 07361827854 | t. 01243 697170 
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e. fay@randelldesigngroup.com | w. randelldesigngroup.com 
  
    
  
Randell Design Group is registered in England and Wales as Randell Design Ltd. – Company No. 07378943. 
Registered Office: Martins Barn, Birdham Road, Chichester, West Sussex PO20 7BX. VAT Reg No. 934764495 
  
This message is private and confidential, and the images created by Randell Design Group are protected by 
copyright. If you have received this message in error, please notify us and remove it from your system. The contents 
of this message do not necessarily represent the opinions, views, policies, or procedures of Randell Design Group. 
Please note that we do not warrant that any attachments are free from viruses or other defects and accept no 
liability for any losses resulting from infected email transmissions. Save a tree! 
  
-----Original Message----- 
From: dcplanning@chichester.gov.uk <dcplanning@chichester.gov.uk>  
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 1:19 PM 
To: Fay Wilson <fay@randelldesigngroup.com> 
Subject: Planning Application Invalid - 23/02862/DOM 
 
Please see attached document 
________________________________________________________________________ 
LEGAL DISCLAIMER 
 
This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or 
entity to whom they are addressed. However, any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do 
not necessarily represent those of Chichester District Council. 
 
If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the e-mail to the intended recipient, be 
advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying 
of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. 
 
Communications on or through Chichester District Council's computer systems may be monitored or recorded to 
secure effective system operation and for other lawful purposes. 
 
If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the Chichester District Council administrator. 
 
E-mail or phone 44  (0) 1243 785166 
contact@chichester.gov.uk 


